[Insert School Logo]	Comment by Author: Review the document and see the elements highlighted in blue - insert relevant information or amend the sentences if necessary. Remove the highlights and delete all the comments before signing the document and saving in for school records.

Report on Tender Evaluation Process
	[Insert date] 

Contracting Authority 
Board of Management of [insert school name, roll number and address]
 
Subject Matter of Contract 
Call for Tender for the provision of [insert tender title as advertised on eTenders]
 
Value of Contract 
The Contracting Authority estimated that the expenditure on the [insert Goods or Services] to be covered by the proposed may amount to some [insert value, as advertise on eTenders] over the Term and any possible extensions. 

Competitive Procedure 
This public procurement competition (the “Competition”) was [insert characteristics of the competition].	Comment by Author: Amend this paragraph as required to describe competitive procedure used in the tendering process.

Examples:
Divided into lots
Not divided into lots
Performed as mini-competition under [insert name] framework/central arrangement/etc.
Tenderers must be able to meet all requirements [and supply each item as listed on the specification list] as stated in the Call for Tenders (CFT) document. If the preferred Tenderer cannot meet the requirements, the Contracting Authority has the prerogative to award the contract to the second highest ranked Tenderer.	Comment by Author: Delete this sentence if it does not apply
Any contract that may result from this Competition (the “Goods/Services Contract”) will be issued for a term of [insert term details as per your CFT; include information if there was any possibility of extentions]. 
A contract [for each Lot] will be awarded to a single supplier/provider, who is deemed to be the most economically advantageous tenderer, in accordance with the award criteria set out in [insert relevant paragraph number] of the CFT.
In submitting a Tender, Tenderers must ensure that their Tenders meet the requirements as stated in the CFT.
 
Electronic Communication 
[Record any and all communications that were conducted in relation to this competition. Record if any clarification was sought by either party and describe if a response was provided, including timelines and if it was a satisfactory response or if no response was provided].	Comment by Author: Electronic communication includes the advertisement of the CFT, the Tenderers’ submissions and any clarification sought by either party.
 
Conflicts of Interest 
[Record if any conflict of interest was identified as part of this tender procedure].
 
Prior Involvement of Candidates or Tenderers 
[Record if the school has dealt with any of the tendering companies previously].  

Tenderers
Names of all Tenderers 
· [Insert Name of Tenderer A]
[Insert information regarding this Tenderer’s submission.]	Comment by Author: Did they quote for all the items required? Did they provide all the details as requested in the CFT document? Was any clarification sought from this company? Were all the elements in the TRD answered? What was the overall score and ranking of this supplier?

Repeat the above for each of the tenderers.

· [Insert Name of Tenderer B]
[Insert information regarding this Tenderer’s submission.]

· [Insert Name of Tenderer C]
[Insert information regarding this Tenderer’s submission.]

· [Insert Name of Tenderer D]
[Insert information regarding this Tenderer’s submission.]

· [Insert Name of Tenderer E]
[Insert information regarding this Tenderer’s submission.]

· [Insert Name of Tenderer F]
[Insert information regarding this Tenderer’s submission.]
Names of Rejected Tenderers 	Comment by Author: Delete if no tenders were considered non-compliant
· [Insert name of Tenderer G]. 
[Insert reasons for considering this company non-compliant.]


Tender Award
Lot 1: [Insert Lot title]	Comment by Author: Delete this heading if the competition was not divided into Lots
[insert name of successful company] 
Reasons Why Successful 
[insert company name] was ranked first during the evaluation process and was awarded the contract. [Insert feedback as per results of the evaluation process.]
 
Decision Not to Award 	Comment by Author: Delete this section if not applicable
[Insert reason for not awarding a contract].  

 Lot 2: [Insert Lot title]	Comment by Author: Delete Lot 2 information if the competition was not divided into Lots, or copy it to required number of Lots as published in the CFT
[insert name of successful company] 
Reasons Why Successful 
[insert company name] was ranked first during the evaluation process and was awarded the contract. [Insert feedback as per results of the evaluation process.]

Decision Not to Award 	Comment by Author: Delete this section if not applicable
[Insert reason for not awarding a contract].

 
 
Signed: _____________________________________	 	Date: _______________________
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